
Yale Valley Library District 

Regular Meeting 

July 9, 2020            6:00PM 

Location:  Virtual Meeting 
Participation will be available to the public. 
Conference call:    1393-440-(US) +1 612  PIN: 302 611 878# 
OR  
Virtual Meeting:    meet.google.com/kmc-umrf-rei  (put this address in your browser to join) 

 
AGENDA 

 
Public Meeting 

1. Call to Order 6:00 pm 

2. Agenda Approval  Action 

3. Introductions & Welcomes / Chair Announcements  Information 

4. Minutes Approval: 

a. June 11, 2020 Minutes Action 

5. Financial Report: Carrie Greenwood Information 

6. Building Project Information 

a. Schedule, Details 

b. Review of Project Bills To Date 

c. Yale Building Project – Professional Services Invoice Action 

7. COVID-19 Update for Yale (Amelia) Information 

8. Board Comments 

9. Adjournment 

 



Yale Valley Library District 
Regular Meeting Minutes 

June 11, 2020 

Location:  Virtual Meeting 

Attendees: 

YVLD Board of Trustees:  Eric Reese, Chris Conroy, Tina Moir, Bob Appling, Liz Kennedy 

FVRL:  Amelia Shelley, Carrie Greenwood, Jennifer Hauan 

1.  Call to Order:  Eric Reese called the meeting to order at 6 P.M. 

2.  Agenda Approval:  Chris Conroy moved to approve the June 11 agenda.  Liz seconded the 

motion.  The motion was approved by each trustee. 

3.  Introductions & Welcomes / Chair Announcements:  There were no guests.  Eric mentioned 

this is Liz’s final meeting as a trustee.  Chris would like to have a more formal farewell when Liz 

comes back for the Library opening. 

4.  Minutes Approval 

 a.  May 14, 2020 minutes:  Minutes were amended, item 6:  Finance Report: ‘interest’ 

inserted before income and the spelling of Carrie’s name corrected in the same sentence.   

Chris moved to approve the May 14 minutes as amended.  Tina seconded the motion.  The 

motion was approved by each trustee. 

5.  Financial Report:  Carrie explained there was no timber revenue reported for the month 

ending May 31.  The delay may be due to the reduction in staff at the county due to COVID the 

19 shutdown. 

6:  Building Project: 

 a.  Schedule, Details 

 Contractors are working on site compaction testing.  This will add a $3,000 expense.  

The contractors had training with the archeologist last week and they should be ready to hang 

trusses by mid-August.  Amelia proposed this may be a good time to meet with the contractor 

and have a celebration.  Trustees may have an opportunity to sign their names on a truss. 

Amelia has submitted a report to the Price Foundation and mentioned the capital grant is a 

reimbursement grant.   



The contractor and architect feel that the building should be able to be completed by the end 

of the year. 

7.  FVRL/YVLD Service Contract Invoice Approval (first half):  FVRL contract amount $31,264.  

Total expenses needing approval, $52,659, includes expenses relating to the building project:  

architect’s fees and permit costs. 

Reimbursement from the State grant require submitting paid receipts. 

Liz moved to approve YVLD payment of the first half FVRL contract and total expenses 

presented.  Chris seconded the motion the motion was approved by each trustee. 

8.  COVID-19 Update for Yale:  FVRL is still operating under ‘only necessary business’.  Jennifer 

says Woodland library are starting with cleaning protocol and training staff for beginning curb-

side service this week.  Next week will begin deliveries between branches.  At Yale – 5 patrons 

will be called regarding a drop off at their car or home. 

A book drop at the elementary school will be available next week and there will be information 

posted regarding what services will be available with Phase II across the district. 

There are no guidelines available for Phase III which will bring people back into the buildings.  

The governor is allowing for schools to reopen in the fall. 

Books by mail will restart next week and that service will be expanded. 

9.  Board Comments:  Liz shared that she has enjoyed working with the trustees and everyone 

from FVRL who have assisted Yale Valley to this successful point in building our library; will miss 

seeing the progress, but will return for the library opening.  

Amelia suggested that the board meeting may be held outside in July and August, weather 

permitting. 

10  Eric adjourned the meeting at 6:36 P.M. 

______________________________________ _______________________ 

YVLD Board Chair      Date  



0

0

311.10  $      102,526  $         15,864            56,134 54.75%

102,526             15,864            56,134 54.75%

0

3

335.02           20,000             11,349            11,349 56.74%

0

4

335.02 100                  366                 366 366.29%

335.02          291,000                     -                      -   0.00%

         311,100             11,715            11,715 3.77%

0361.11           16,057               1,179              8,461 52.69%

367-10 Non-Governmental Contributions 5000                     -                5,000 100.00%

367-10 Grant Revenue           25,000                     -                      -   0.00%

1

0

369.90 200                    -   0.00%

          46,257               1,179            13,461 29.10%

 $      459,883  $         28,757            81,310 17.68%

Transfer from Reserves 706,718$      -$                -$              0.00%

Total Revenue and Reserves 1,166,601$   28,757$          81,310 6.97%

2020 Budget  Expenses

 Expenses 

Year-to-Date 

Totals  

Year to Date 

Annual Budget 

Percentage

0           62,528                     -                      -   0.00%

572.41 Professional Services-Fundraising/Architect           30,000                     -                      -   0.00%
0 Capital Outlay       1,074,073                     -                      -   0.00%

 $   1,166,601                     -                      -   0.00%

81,310           

0 978,889         

Ending Cash 1,060,199      

Non-Capital Reserve 307,899         

Capital Reserve 752,300         

Total 1,060,199      

Expenses

Net Cash Activity 

Jan. 1, 2020 Cash with County Treasurer

Description

572.62

Grand Total Expense:

Other Services / Charges

572.41 Professional Services

Yale Valley Library District
For the Month Ending June 30, 2020 (With Year-to-Date Totals)

Revenue

2020 Budget

Description
Year -to - Date 

Annual Budget 

Percent

 June 2020  

Revenues 

 All Revenue 

Received thru 

June 2020 

DNR - Other Revenue

State Capital Grant

Total Revenue:

Miscellaneous Revenue

Total Miscellaneous

Total Intergovernmental, Grants & Contracts

Miscellaneous

Investment Interest

Total Property Taxes

Intergovernmental, Grants & Contracts

Property Taxes

Property Tax Collections - Yale Valley District

DNR - Timber Revenue



Yale Valley Library January February March April May June Subtotal

Real Property Taxes 792.81 261.8 7274.27 7274.27 30196.72 15978.39 61778.26

Other Interest - DNR 0.33 0.33

Timber 11.48 5.01 5.01 5.01 11322.03 11348.54

Timber Sales 366.29 366.29

804.62 266.81 7279.28 7279.28 30196.72 27666.71 73493.42 73493.42

Crossfoot

Reclass Entry from the detail reports of Timber Tax to Property Taxes

Debit Credit

Timber tax and sales revenue 11714.83

Property Taxes 11714.83

To reclass Timber sales out of property Taxes



  

Invoice 

 

  
Page 1/1 

Invoice 0870 
Date 7/2/2020 

  

 

 

 
 

 
 

Bill To: YALE VALLEY LIBRARY DISTRICT Remit To: Fort Vancouver Regional Library District 

 PO BOX 434  1007 E. Mill Plain Boulevard 
 ARIEL WA    98603  Vancouver, WA  98663 
    
    
    

Please return a copy of this invoice with payment. 

 

 
Purchase Order No. Customer ID   Payment Terms   

 YALE0001      

Qty   Description   Unit Price Ext. Price 

1   
2019 BAL - JUNE 
2020 

PROF SRVC, PERMITS & ECT.  $42,594.66 $42,594.66 

 
 Subtotal $42,594.66 
 Tax $0.00 
 Total $42,594.66 
   
   
   

 
 



TRX Date Account Number Account Description Credit Amount Debit Amount Reference Originating Master Name

11/21/2019 007-101-021-10-41-71 CONT SVC-YVLD-PROF SVC ARCHITECT 0.00 568.90 YALE BUILDING PACKAGE JOHANSSON ARCHITECTURE, PC

2/20/2020 007-101-021-10-41-70 CONT SVC-YALE-PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 957.30 Receivings Transaction Entry ARCHAEOLOGICAL INVESTIGATIONS NORTHWEST, INC

2/20/2020 007-101-021-10-41-71 CONT SVC-YVLD-PROF SVC ARCHITECT 0.00 5,434.04 YALE BUILDING PACKAGE JOHANSSON ARCHITECTURE, PC

2/28/2020 007-101-021-10-41-70 CONT SVC-YALE-PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 3,827.74 YALE BUILDING PACKAGE JOHANSSON ARCHITECTURE, PC

2/28/2020 007-101-021-10-41-70 CONT SVC-YALE-PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 7,807.42 YALE BUILDING PACKAGE JOHANSSON ARCHITECTURE, PC

3/26/2020 007-101-021-10-41-70 CONT SVC-YALE-PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 135.00 YALE - MECHANICAL PERMIT COWLITZ COUNTY BUILDING & PLANNING

3/26/2020 007-101-021-10-41-70 CONT SVC-YALE-PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 135.00 YALE - PLUMBING PERMIT COWLITZ COUNTY BUILDING & PLANNING

3/26/2020 007-101-021-10-41-70 CONT SVC-YALE-PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 2,954.76 YALE-COMRCL-INDUSTRL BLD PRMT COWLITZ COUNTY BUILDING & PLANNING

4/1/2020 007-101-021-10-44-04 CONT SVC YVLD ADVERTISING 0.00 43.98 YALE RFP ADVERT COLUMBIAN

4/1/2020 007-101-021-10-44-04 CONT SVC YVLD ADVERTISING 0.00 62.92 YALE RFP ADVERT DAILY JOURNAL OF COMMERCE

4/1/2020 007-101-021-10-44-04 CONT SVC YVLD ADVERTISING 0.00 76.80 YALE RFP ADVERT DAILY JOURNAL OF COMMERCE

4/29/2020 007-101-021-10-41-70 CONT SVC-YALE-PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 4,187.66 YALE BUILDING PACKAGE JOHANSSON ARCHITECTURE, PC

5/28/2020 007-101-021-10-41-70 CONT SVC-YALE-PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 243.00 YALE - BUILDING PERMITS COWLITZ COUNTY BUILDING & PLANNING

5/28/2020 007-101-021-10-41-70 CONT SVC-YALE-PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 6,739.84 YALE - BUILDING PERMIT COWLITZ COUNTY BUILDING & PLANNING

5/28/2020 007-101-021-10-41-70 CONT SVC-YALE-PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 196.50 YALE - BUILDING PERMIT COWLITZ COUNTY BUILDING & PLANNING

6/3/2020 007-101-020-10-62-01 CONT SVC YALE-PERMITS & FEES 0.00 150.00 YALE LIBRARY PROJECT COWLITZ COUNTY HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES DEPT

6/3/2020 007-101-021-10-41-70 CONT SVC-YALE-PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 2,042.12 YALE - BUILDING PACKAGE JOHANSSON ARCHITECTURE, PC

6/10/2020 007-101-021-10-41-70 CONT SVC-YALE-PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 7,031.68 YALE BUILDING PACKAGE JOHANSSON ARCHITECTURE, PC

42,594.66


























































	Yale Board Packet - July 2020
	063020 revenue reclass
	Yale Board Packet - July 2020
	YVLD Board Agenda 7-9-20
	06-20 Yale Valley
	063020 revenue reclass
	YALE INVOICE
	Yale valley 2019 - June
	BACKUP


	June 11 - 2020 Minutes unsigned



